

資料便覽

選定經濟體系的主要人口指標

(截至 2006 年 11 月 13 日)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡 ⁽¹⁾	南韓	日本	英國	美國
人口(2005年數字)								
人口 (百萬人)	6.97	1 307.56	22.77	3.55	48.29	127.76	60.21	296.41
人口增長率(2005年數字)								
人口增長率	+0.7%	+0.6%	+0.4%	+1.9%	+0.4%	+0.1%	+0.6%	+0.9%

註：(1) 用以描繪新加坡人口趨勢的是居住人口數字，而非總人口數字。居住人口是指公民及在當地有居所的永久居民，而總人口則包括居住人口及在新加坡逗留一年或以上的外國人。使用居住人口數字的原因是新加坡沒有詳細的總人口分項數字。

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
按性別劃分的人口(2005年數字)								
男性(百萬人)	3.33 (47.8%) ⁽²⁾	673.75 (51.5%)	11.56 (50.8%)	1.76 (49.6%)	24.33 (50.4%)	62.34 (48.8%)	29.48 (49.0%)	146.0 (49.3%)
男性人口增長率	+0.2%	+0.6%	+0.2%	+1.8%	+0.4%	+0.1%	+0.7%	+1.0%
女性(百萬人)	3.64 (52.2%)	633.81 (48.5%)	11.21 (49.2%)	1.79 (50.4%)	23.96 (49.6%)	65.42 (51.2%)	30.73 (51.0%)	150.41 (50.7%)
女性人口增長率	+1.2%	+0.6%	+0.5%	+2.0%	+0.4%	+0.1%	+0.5%	+0.9%

註：(2) 括號內的數字為總人口所佔的百分率。

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
按年齡組別劃分的人數(2005年數字)								
15歲以下 (百萬人)	0.98	265.44	4.26	0.70	9.24	17.63	10.81	60.70
15至64歲 (百萬人)	5.14	941.44	16.29	2.55	34.67	84.58	39.75	198.92
65歲及以上 (百萬人)	0.85	100.68	2.22	0.30	4.38	25.55	9.65	36.79
按年齡組別劃分的人口所佔的百分率(2005年數字)								
15歲以下	14.1%	20.3%	18.7%	19.7%	19.1%	13.8%	18.0%	20.5%
15至64歲	73.7%	72.0%	71.5%	71.8%	71.8%	66.2%	66.0%	67.1%
65歲及以上	12.2%	7.7%	9.8%	8.5%	9.1%	20.0%	16.0%	12.4%

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
按性別劃分的年齡組別(2005年數字)								
15歲以下								
男性	51.7%	53.1%	52.2%	51.5%	52.7%	51.3%	51.3%	51.2%
女性	48.3%	46.9%	47.8%	48.5%	47.3%	48.7%	48.7%	48.8%
15至64歲								
男性	47.3%	51.4%	50.5%	49.7%	50.8%	50.2%	49.8%	50.0%
女性	52.7%	48.6%	49.5%	50.3%	49.2%	49.8%	50.2%	50.0%
65歲及以上								
男性	46.6%	47.7%	49.9%	45.2%	40.2%	42.2%	42.9%	41.9%
女性	53.4%	52.3%	50.1%	54.8%	59.8%	57.8%	57.1%	58.1%

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
撫養比率⁽³⁾ (2005年數字)								
少年兒童撫養比率 ⁽⁴⁾	191	282	262	275	267	208	272	305
老年撫養比率 ⁽⁵⁾	165	107	136	118	126	302	243	185
總撫養比率	356	389	398	393	393	510	515	490
粗出生率及粗死亡率(2005年數字)								
粗出生率 ⁽⁶⁾	8.2	12.4	9.1	10.0	9.0	8.4	12.1	14.0
粗死亡率 ⁽⁷⁾	5.6	6.5	6.1	4.3	5.0	8.6	9.7	8.2

註：(3) 撫養比率為每1 000名15至64歲人士與15歲以下和65歲及以上人口的比率。該比率顯示社會上有供養責任的人與倚靠他們撫養、教育或提供醫療服務及照顧生活的人之間的比例。

(4) 少年兒童撫養比率 = 每1 000名15至64歲人士和15歲以下少年兒童人口的比率。

(5) 老年撫養比率 = 每1 000名15至64歲人士和65歲及以上老年人口的比率。

(6) 粗出生率 = 每1 000人中的出生活產嬰兒人數。

(7) 粗死亡率 = 每1 000人中的死亡人數。

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
總和生育率⁽⁸⁾ (2005 年數字)								
每名女性的生育人數	0.97	1.72	1.12	1.24	1.08	1.25	1.79	2.08
出生時平均預期壽命⁽⁹⁾ (2005 年數字)								
男性(年數)	78.8	70.7	74.5	77.9	72.2	78.5	75.9	74.9
女性(年數)	84.5	74.1	80.3	81.6	79.8	85.5	81.0	80.7

註：(8) 總和生育率是指每名女性若按照該年相關年齡的生育率渡過育齡期，其一生中所生育子女的平均數目。

(9) 出生時平均預期壽命是指在某年份出生的人，若根據該年的以年齡-性別區分的死亡率所反映的當時的死亡率狀況計算，他／她預期可活到的平均年數。

資料研究及圖書館服務部

2006 年 11 月 16 日

電話：2869 9695

資料便覽為立法會議員及其轄下委員會而編製，它們並非法律或其他專業意見，亦不應以該等資料便覽作為上述意見。資料便覽的版權由立法會行政管理委員會(下稱"行政管理委員會")所擁有。行政管理委員會准許任何人士複製資料便覽作非商業用途，惟有關複製必須準確及不會對立法會構成負面影響，並須註明出處為立法會秘書處資料研究及圖書館服務部，而且須將一份複製文本送交立法會圖書館備存。

參考資料

1. Census and Statistics Department. (2006) *Hong Kong Monthly Digest of Statistics*. August. Hong Kong, Government Logistics Department.
2. Central Intelligence Agency. (2005) *The World Factbook 2005*. Available from: <http://www.umsl.edu/services/govdocs/wofact2005/index.html> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
3. *Department of Statistics, Singapore*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
4. Department of Statistics, Singapore. (2006a) *Key Indicators: Population*. Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/keystats/annual/indicators.html#Population%20Indicators> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
5. Department of Statistics, Singapore. (2006b) *Yearbook of Statistics*. SNP Corporation Ltd.
6. *Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics of Taiwan*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.stat.gov.tw/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
7. Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics of Taiwan. (2006) *Monthly Bulletin of Statistics*, October. Available from: <http://eng.stat.gov.tw/lp.asp?ctNode=2204&CtUnit=1053&BaseDSD=35> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
8. *Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare, Japan*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
9. *National Bureau of Statistics of China*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.stats.gov.cn/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
10. National Bureau of Statistics of China. (2006) *China Statistical Abstract*. China Statistics Press.
11. *Korea National Statistical Office*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/emain/index.html> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
12. Korea National Statistical Office. (2006a) *Press Release: Birth and Death Statistics in 2005*. 25 August. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01bi_0000/e01bi_0000.html [Accessed 3 November 2006].

-
13. Korea National Statistical Office. (2006b) *Press Release: Statistics on the Aged*. 2 October. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01bi_0000/e01bi_0000.html [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 14. Korea National Statistical Office. (2006c) *Press Release: Women's Lives through Statistics in 2006*. 5 July. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01bi_0000/e01bi_0000.html [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 15. *Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 16. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2006a) *Mid-2005 Population Estimates: United Kingdom; Estimated Resident Population by Single Year of Age and Sex*. Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Expodata/Spreadsheets/D9387.csv> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 17. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2006b) *Population Trends 125*, Autumn 2006. Available from: http://www.statistics.gov.uk/downloads/theme_population/PT125_main_part3.pdf [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 18. Statistics Bureau of Japan. (2006a) *Japan Monthly Statistics*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/getujidb/index.htm#b> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 19. Statistics Bureau of Japan. (2006b) *Statistical Handbook of Japan*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/handbook/index.htm> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 20. Statistics Bureau of Japan. (2006c) *Statistical Yearbook of Japan*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/nenkan/index.htm> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 21. United States Census Bureau. (2006) *Annual Estimates of the Population by Sex and Five-Year Age Groups for the United States: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2005*. Available from: <http://www.census.gov/popest/national/asrh/NC-EST2005/NC-EST2005-01.xls> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 22. *United States Census Bureau*. (2006) Available from: <http://www.census.gov/> [Accessed 3 November 2006].
 23. United States Department of Health and Human Services. (2006) *National Vital Statistical Report*. Volume 54, Number 20, 21 July. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nvsr/nvsr54/nvsr54_20.pdf [Accessed 3 November 2006].
-